STATE CF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNDR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
October 17, 1986 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. John A. Aday
Rt. 1, Box 28 :
Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Re: D'Spain Well No. 2
C-12-6N-6E
Torrance County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Aday:

It is this office's understanding that the above-referenced
well was originally drilled as a water well and that your
past operations have deepened this well to test for oil and
gas potential. Your Sundry Notice has indicated that the
well was deepened 555 feet, 4 1/2-inch casing was set at
1264 feet and a cement plug was set at 1280 feet. The
minimum plugging requirement on this well would therefore
consist of placing 40 sacks of cement at the top of your
existing cement plug at 1280 feet. This 40-sack plug would
then fill the open hole section (1269'-1280') and bring the
cement up into the 4 1/2' casing. This operation may be

done by running tubing and pumping cement or by using a dump
bailer.

The enclosed forms will need to be filled out completely in

order to close out this well file. Should you have any
questions, please contact me at this office.

Sincerely,

RCY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/dr



